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J u l y 27, 1981 

Mr. Joe D. Ramey, Director 
Energy and Minerals Department 
O i l Conservation Division 
P. 0. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 

Dear Mr. Ramey: 

Enclosed for f i l i n g , please fin d three copies of the Application 
of Yates Petroleum Corporation for Tight Formation Designation i n 
Eddy County, New Mexico. 

We ask that t h i s case be set for hearing before an examiner not 
ea r l i e r than September 9, 1981, and that you furnish us with a 
docket of said hearing. The Exhibits w i l l be submitted at least 
15 days p r i o r to hearing. 

Thank you. 

Sincerely yours, 

LOSEE, CARSON & DICKERSON, P.A. 
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